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Brad Smitﬁ - Measured Quality Hospital reports (phase 2)

From: Justin Collins

To: . Helen Little

Date: 26/02/2003 11:34 AM

Subject: Measured Quality Hospital reports (phase 2)
CcC: Brad Smith; Jill Pingst

HI Helen i " ’ ¢
As you may recall, the Measured Quality Public & 60 Hospltal reponis (pha;a 1) were Wﬂéﬁb t? fllfm‘/n/i 1ih Nov 2002,
The direction provided by cabinet was: - /&(M‘/ W ? A\ W
a} develop & communication strategy for public report) 7. N"’Q"J—? .
b} finalise changes (fo the public report} -
Both a & b are In the final stages of completion — : ?
¢} finalise a strategy o manage the dissemination of the info In the 60 hospital reports. .
The agreed stategy (with sponsors) Involves the compietion of a further 1 to 2 years data analysfs and a round of visits to

each HSD executive to highlight the outlier results and commence the process of further inguiry.

like to submit the Phiase 2 Hospital reports to cabinet (2s done for the phase 1
03, If this s the case please let me know as quickly as possible as | will nead o
e {o progress, arrange & fime to "brief the Minister

1 would fike 1o check to sae if the Minister and DG would
reports) prior to our planned visits commencing 31 March
co-ordinate with Brad on the dates for submission and depending on how you would fik

& DG on the strategy and resuls for phase 2 {as dona for phase 1)7

Regards ‘ ) Q/
Justin Collins - P/ZM
e Bz _——
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| justin collins - Re; Measured Quality Hospital reports (phase 2) ~ Pagef

From: Justin Collins

To: Helen Little

Date: 26/02/03 20:19:24

Subject: Re: Measured Quality Hospital reports (phase 2)

Thanks Helen
Hope to hear from you early next week sometime.
Justin

>>> Helen Little 26/02/03 16.:47.46 >>>

Justin

| will ask the Minister's senior policy adviser and the DG and will advise asap - DG in Perth for the rest
of the week.

>>> Justin Collins 26/02/03 11:34:00 >>>
Hi Helen

As you may recall, the Measured Quality Public & 60 Hospital reports (phase 1) were submitted to
Cabinet on 11th Nov 2002,

The direction provided by cabinet was:

a) develop a communication strategy (for public report)
b) finalise changes (to the public report)
Both a & b are in the final stages of completion

¢) finalise a strategy to manage the dissemination of the info in the 60 hospital reports.

The agreed stategy (with sponsors) involves the completion of a further 1 to 2 years data analysis
and a round of visits to each HSD executive to highlight the outlier results and commence the process
of further inquiry.

| would like to check to see if the Minister and DG would like to submit the Phase 2 Hospital reports to
cabinet (as done for the phase 1 reports) prior to our planned visits commencing 31 March 03. if this is
the case please let me know as quickly as possible as | will need to co-ordinate with Brad on the dates
for submission and depending on how you would like to progress, arrange a time to 'brief the Minister
& DG on the strategy and results for phase 2 (as done for phase 1)?

Regards

Justin Collins
Program Area Manager
Measured Quality



